Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 5 August 2020 2:42 PM

To: 'Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims)'; assignments; SUR

Cc: 'Claims Assistance - VAG Singapore'

Subject: RE: TP Claim DOA 29/07/2020 SKE9660D (Direct Asia) against your insured

SLX9865T (ECICS LIMITED) - Ref : DMPC2000121H/02/CT

Dear Sir/Madam,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims) <Crystabelle_Tan@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 August, 2020 2:15 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Claims Assistance - VAG Singapore <claims@vag.sg>

Subject: RE: TP Claim DOA 29/07/2020 SKE9660D (Direct Asia) against your insured SLX9865T (ECICS LIMITED) - Ref :
DMPC2000121H/02/CT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear LKK

Refer to below email and arrange PRI.
Thank you.

Best regards
Crystabelle Tan
Senior Associate | Claims
cjcs
libl.‘.’uf?[';’_-

DID (65) 6303 0190 Tel (65) 6337 4779
Email crystabelle tan@ecics.com.sg Web www.ecics.com.sg
Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600.




From: Claims Assistance - VAG Singapore [mailto:claims@vag.sqg]

Sent: Wednesday, 5 August, 2020 10:18 AM

To: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims)

Subject: Re: TP Claim DOA 29/07/2020 SKE9660D (Direct Asia) against your insured SLX9865T (ECICS LIMITED) -
Ref : DMPC2000121H/02/CT

Dear Crystabelle
We agree to the appointment of LKK Auto Consultants motor surveyors as a single joint expert.
Vag Claims - 85229515 (HP)

Best regards,
Zenrick

AVANTAGE VAG
AUTOMOTIVE SPECIALISTS
6515 9515 Sales & Service | 6795 5005 24hr Towing | avantage.sg

WEST Service, Tuning & Accident Reporting Centre
48 Toh Guan Road East, #05-136 Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586

NORTH Service & Accident Reporting Centre
160 Sin Ming Drive, #04-17 Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722

EAST Service & Accident Reporting Centre
8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #02-11 Premier@Kaki Bukit, Singapore 415875

CARCRAFTERS Spray Paint, Grooming & Accident Repair Centre
48 Toh Guan Road East, #05-155 Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and

delete the mail. Thank you.

From: Claims Assistance - VAG Singapore [mailto:claims@vag.sg]

Sent: Monday, 3 August, 2020 1:07 PM

To: Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims)

Subject: Re: TP Claim DOA 29/07/2020 SKE9660D (Direct Asia) against your insured SLX9865T (ECICS LIMITED)

Hi Crystabelle,

As per requested attached is gia report for your reference.



Best regards,

Eric

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
8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #02-11 Premier@XKaki Bukit, Singapore 415875

CARCRAFTERS Spray Paint, Grooming & Accident Repair Centre
48 Toh Guan Road East, #05-155 Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that
is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and

delete the mail. Thank you.

On Mon, Aug 3, 2020 at 12:44 PM Crystabelle Tan Gek Peng (ECICS, Claims)
<Crystabelle Tan@ecics.com.sg> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Zenrick

Please let us have a copy of your client’s SAS report.

Best regards

Crystabelle Tan

Senior Associate | Claims



EC|CS

nsdrance

DID (65) 6303 0190 Tel (65) 6337 4779

Email crystabelle tan@ecics.com.sqg Web www.ecics.com.sg

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600.

From: Claims Assistance - VAG Singapore [mailto:claims@vag.sg]

Sent: Saturday, 1 August, 2020 5:08 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Subject: TP Claim DOA 29/07/2020 SKE9660D (Direct Asia) against your insured SLX9865T (ECICS LIMITED)

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Mdm

Please arrange for a survey for this vehicle and revert to us on the liability clearance. Note that the car is
driveable and not in the workshop at the moment.

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
4



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

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.

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



